From the book RYDE PUBS by Kevin Mitchell (1999) p. 95
Anglesea Tavern, Anglesea Street

Opened in 1845 by William TARVER, a stonemason from South Street. He brewed beer from the
rear of the premises which was situated in what was known as 'upper' or 'little’ Cross Street.
Eventually the brewery was taken over by Edward SWEETMAN Jnr. only to be closed, the pub
surviving. The pub has remained, having been a Brickwoods house for many years, it then passed
to Whitbreads, then to Ushers of Trowbridge, and at the time of writing in 1999, it was up for sale
for £100,000

(with photograph)

NB: The Anglesea Tavern has now been closed and the premises used as private accommodation.
The exterior remains basically unchanged.



